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William Powell AM
Assembly Member for Mid & West Wales
Chair - Petitions Committee

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 19 January 2016

Dear William,

Thank you for your letter of 15 December regarding the Cardiff Coal Exchange
Petition No. P-04-539.

| understand that Cardiff City Council are currently considering a number of
opportunities for the Cardiff Coal Exchange, including private commercial
investment, of which the Welsh Government is fully supportive.

| note your concerns regarding Cardiff City Council's approach, however this
matter is rightly the Council's responsibility and it would therefore be
inappropriate for me to comment further.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0300 0603300
Caerdydd . Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0300 0604400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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